Danielle Delaney

From: David Koses

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Danielle Delaney

Subject: RE: Freudberg appeal signature addresses
Danielle,

| think that the appeal needs to move forward because Jeremy is a member of Traffic Council and could therefore docket
new items or appeals on his own, even without any additional signatures. In this case he collected some signatures
anyway.

David

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:22 PM

To: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Freudberg appeal signature addresses

Hi David,
Map attached with circled addresses of 7 appeal signatures. | think a few are questionable because they don’t “abut
the affected street”.

Thoughts.

Danielle



